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10/1/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

RE: Enquire on market value -SKK8773L QI.MOV\

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Thu 21/3/2019 4:03 PM

To: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Vimmala,

The market value for SKK 8773L is $51,000/- $54,000/-(est) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 2:12 PM

Subject: Enquire on market value -SKK8773L

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value.
Attached the PARF/COE rebate details for your perusal.

Date of accident : 15/03/2019
Thank you.

Regards

Mala (Ms)
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | yimmala rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

wy ! Insurer Claims
MSIG S AWARLS Team of the Year
W ASIA-PACIFIC 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65

6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg_

A Member of QiRTtaL0d INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to

https:flouiiook.ofﬂce365.comlmail/seal‘ch/id.’AAQkADUxOWNIYmYzLTFhMZQtNDISNyOSZWFILTZIMZAOOTIyMZM5NwAQAEyW%2FK5KHkL7I77 w12



SKK3773L - Submitted by: National Assessment Centre Services (Ubi)

W 1/19: Accident Photo [Linked Accident Report
Documents]

KKB87

3/19: Accident Photo [Linked Accident Report
Documents]



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Mar 2019

D.Q. H- \8\3\7—3\1\
Bl > \\(xr‘o\' “"Xﬁ$
MmN EE1, 008

Singapore NRIC
8831A

SKK8773L

Yes

22 Mar 2019
MERCEDES BENZ
E250CGIA

Blue

2010
27186030052170
WDD2074472F042759
150.0 kW (201 bhp)
$59,256.00

07 Jan 2011

07 Jan 2011

3

$59,256.00

Yes
06 Jan 2021
$32,590.00

29 2 8

06 Jan 2021

E - Open Category
10

$49,890.00
$8,573.00
$41,163.00
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